



Mission San Diego Continuing Education commits to student success and community enrichment by providing accessible, equitable, and innovative quality education and support services to diverse adult learners in pursuit of lifelong learning, training, career advancement, and pathways to college.

Accreditation Sub-Committee

NOTES for Thursday, 9/19/19		4.04 p.m.	ECC 121	
Members Present:	Jessica Luedtke, Jesus Rivas, Marne Foster, Ginger Davis			
Members not Present:	Katie Serbian, Kare	en King		
Guest(s):	Laurie Cozzolino			
Recorder:	Ginger Davis			

AGENDA

1. Call to Order by J. Lued	tke at 4:04 p.m.		
2. Approval of Minutes			
DISCUSSION	 Reviewed 5/16/19 Minutes The minutes were M/S/C by Jesus a Agenda Item 3, under Full R read Planning and Institutio 	eport, 5 th Bullet- Spell	out the acronym PIEC to
CONCLUSION	N/A		
Action Item		Person Responsible	Deadline
Send approved mi	nutes to the Sub-Committee.	Ginger	After meeting.
3. Review 2018/19 Accred	litation Visiting Committee Report		
DISCUSSION	 Katie Serbian conducted summer w Plan that was accreditation related. assisted in the development of this recommendation from the Accredit When you do a self-study, you spea recommendations. Will need to find out what is the ter Searched for Year 2 Update Report posted under Accreditation and em The Update Report is about 7 pages Continue discussion on this item ne 	She helped build the report which is in resp ation Visiting Committ is to the action plans a mplate for the mid-yea on SDCE website but d hail it to the Sub-Comm is long.	Campus Labs module. She onse to the ee. nd incorporate the r report. id not locate. Will have it
CONCLUSION	N/A		
Action Item		Person Responsible	Deadline
	e Year 2 Update Report on the SDCE r Accreditation and email the link to	 Jessica 	• N/A
4. Scope of Summer Work	and Campus Labs		
DISCUSSION	Hold for next meeting.		
CONCLUSION	N/A		
Action Item		Person Responsible	Deadline
None		• N/A	• N/A
5. Action Plan Objectives	- gap analysis		
DISCUSSION	 The current Six-Year Action Plan Report was displayed. Action plan objectives were discussed. PRIE Office began working on aligning what was applicable in the strategic plan to the action plan objectives. Some of the statement of objectives/goals were difficult 		

 Set up a meeting with Katie to find out progress on Action Plan Objectives. 6. Newsletter Content and Fall Lead Would like to identify leads to help up Would like the sub-committee to supp Last Accreditation Newsletter was ser from SDCE website and reviewed. The Report, Sub-Committee Membership, Review, Campus Labs updates. The fall newsletter should include: hig recommendations from the visiting te for each year, gap analysis informatio making, important deadlines. We could also create a section highlig development. Goal is to have the fall newsletter out In general, the accreditation newsletter 	oort this effort rathe t out in spring 2019. e newsletter content Mission/Vision/Part hlights from the pre am, report out to pre	r than the PRIE Office. Document was displayed t included: Year 2 Progress cicipatory Governance evious year in meeting the rovide continuing evidence
 Set up a meeting with Katie to find out progress on Action Plan Objectives. 6. Newsletter Content and Fall Lead Would like to identify leads to help up Would like the sub-committee to supp Last Accreditation Newsletter was ser from SDCE website and reviewed. The Report, Sub-Committee Membership, Review, Campus Labs updates. The fall newsletter should include: hig recommendations from the visiting te for each year, gap analysis informatio making, important deadlines. We could also create a section highlig development. Goal is to have the fall newsletter out In general, the accreditation newsletter 	Jessica date the Accreditati oort this effort rathe t out in spring 2019. e newsletter content Mission/Vision/Part hlights from the pre am, report out to pre	 N/A ion Newsletter. r than the PRIE Office. Document was displayed t included: Year 2 Progress cicipatory Governance evious year in meeting the rovide continuing evidence
Action Plan Objectives. 6. Newsletter Content and Fall Lead Would like to identify leads to help up Would like the sub-committee to supp User the sub-committee to supper the sub-committee to sup-commitee to supper the sub-committee to supper the s	date the Accreditati oort this effort rathe t out in spring 2019. e newsletter content Mission/Vision/Part hlights from the pre am, report out to pre	ion Newsletter. In than the PRIE Office. In Document was displayed t included: Year 2 Progress cicipatory Governance evious year in meeting the rovide continuing evidence
6. Newsletter Content and Fall Lead • Would like to identify leads to help up • Would like the sub-committee to supp • Last Accreditation Newsletter was ser from SDCE website and reviewed. The Report, Sub-Committee Membership, Review, Campus Labs updates. • The fall newsletter should include: hig recommendations from the visiting te for each year, gap analysis information making, important deadlines. • We could also create a section highlig development. • Goal is to have the fall newsletter out In general, the accreditation newslett CONCLUSION N/A Action Item	oort this effort rathe t out in spring 2019. e newsletter content Mission/Vision/Part hlights from the pre am, report out to pre	r than the PRIE Office. Document was displayed t included: Year 2 Progress cicipatory Governance evious year in meeting the rovide continuing evidence
 Would like to identify leads to help up Would like the sub-committee to supp Last Accreditation Newsletter was ser from SDCE website and reviewed. The Report, Sub-Committee Membership, Review, Campus Labs updates. The fall newsletter should include: hig recommendations from the visiting te for each year, gap analysis informatio making, important deadlines. We could also create a section highlig development. Goal is to have the fall newsletter out In general, the accreditation newsletter 	oort this effort rathe t out in spring 2019. e newsletter content Mission/Vision/Part hlights from the pre am, report out to pre	r than the PRIE Office. Document was displayed t included: Year 2 Progress cicipatory Governance evious year in meeting the rovide continuing evidence
 Would like the sub-committee to support of the sub-committee were support of the support of	oort this effort rathe t out in spring 2019. e newsletter content Mission/Vision/Part hlights from the pre am, report out to pre	r than the PRIE Office. Document was displayed t included: Year 2 Progress cicipatory Governance evious year in meeting the rovide continuing evidence
Action Item F	by November.	n Institutional professional
Create template/draft for next upcoming newsletter.	erson Responsible	Deadline
	Ginger	October 17
7. Review committee membership and meeting dates/times; Report		
 Laurie Cozzolino, SDCE Flex Coordinat sub-committee was M/S/C by Jessica Find a replacement for the Dean of ES There may be a need to expand the So 	and Marne. L, Barbara Pongsriku	ul once she retires.
CONCLUSION N/A		
Action Item	Person Responsit	ble Deadline
None		- NI/A
8. Adjournment: 5:06pm	• N/A	• N/A

NEXT MEETING: Date and Time- October 17, 3:30p-5p Location- ECC 121

Notes submitted by: Ginger Davis, Administrative Secretary to the VPI

Reviewed by Sub-Committee: Yes Date: 10/17/19